
Memo 

To: 

From: 

PC: 
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Re: 

City Council Members 

Mayor Allen Joines 

Lee Garrity, City Manager 

May 6, 2019 

Recommendations for Appointments and Reappointments to Boards and 
Commissions 

I recommend the following individual for appointment to the Community Sustainability 
Program Committee: 

Ward Categories: 

South Ward 
Leah Lavin (w/f) who resides at 100 E Sprague Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27127. Ms. Lavin 
serves as the Associate Director of Development at The Arts Based School. Her term will expire 
May 2022. 

West Ward 
Rajesh Kapileshwari (aim) who reside at 447 Dartmouth Road, Winston-Salem, NC 27104. 
Mr. Kapileshwari is the Owner and Engineer of Ethos Engineering. His term will expire May 2022. 

Northeast Ward 
Keyra Williams (b/f) who resides at 5072 Bismark Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27105. Ms. 
Williams is a program Coordinator at Financial Pathways of the Piedmont. Her term will expire 
May 2022. 

North Ward 
Amber Baker (b/f) who reside at 452 West 25 th Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27105. Dr. Baker is 
an educator for Forsyth County Schools. Her term will expire May 2021. 

East Ward 
Denise Terry (b/f) who resides at 1814 East 3 rd Street, Winston-Salem, NC 27101. Ms. Teny is a 
Coordinator for the Non-Profit, The Shalom Project. Her term will expire May 2021. 

Southeast Ward 
Bodiford Stackhouse (b/m) who resides at 2725 Kirkstone Drive, Winston-Salem, NC 27107. 
Dr. Stackhouse is a professor of Microbiology/Immunology at Winston-Salem State University. 
His term will expire May 2022. 

Winston-Salem City Council

APPROVED

May 6, 2019




